

APPENDIX 2.1 - ENQUIRY FORM

SERVICE ENQUIRY FORM

As required by clause 6 of the Access Arrangement, a Prospective User that wishes to apply for a Service must observe the process outlined in the GGT Information Package.

TO: Goldfields Gas Transmission Pty Ltd
Level 8, Australia Place
15-17 William Street
PERTH WA 6000

1. PROSPECTIVE USER (Name): _____
2. ABN: _____
3. REGISTERED ADDRESS: _____

4. ESTIMATED COMMENCEMENT DATE: _____
5. EXPECTED INITIAL TERMINATION DATE: _____
6. PROPOSED OPTION EXERCISE DATE _____
7. PROPOSED EXTENDED TERMINATION DATE _____
8. PROPOSED INLET POINT (complete Attachment A). _____
9. PROPOSED OUTLET POINT(S) (complete Attachment B). _____
10. ANTICIPATED MDQ for acceptance at Inlet Point (complete Attachment A).
11. ANTICIPATED MDQ to be delivered at Outlet Point (complete Attachment B).
12. ANY SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS REQUESTED BY PROSPECTIVE USER:

NOTE: Any requests for changes to the General Terms and Conditions or any other special conditions will make this an enquiry for a Negotiated Service.

13. FIRM SERVICE OR NEGOTIATED SERVICE

Signify by ticking the appropriate box below whether this is an enquiry for a Firm Service or a Negotiated Service:

☐

Firm Service

☐

Negotiated Service

14. ~~RELEVANT ADDRESS AND CONTACT~~ AND CONTACT'S DETAILS WITHIN OF THE
PROSPECTIVE USER:

Contact Name: _____

Facsimile No: _____

E-Mail Address: _____

Phone No: _____

15. LEGAL STATUS, LEGAL CAPACITY AND CREDITWORTHINESS

The following documents are attached to and form part of this Enquiry Form as evidence of the Prospective User's legal status, legal capacity and creditworthiness.

16. COSTS OF INVESTIGATIONS/DEVELOPABLE CAPACITY

Signify by ticking appropriate box below whether or not the Prospective User is prepared, ~~if required by GGT~~, to contribute ~~to the reasonable~~ costs ~~oftowards GGT undertaking the~~ Investigations and ~~the provision of~~ Developable Capacity as referred to in clause 1.5(b)(2) in the GGT Information Package ~~published separately from the Access Arrangement.~~

☐

Yes

☐

No

DATED the day of

SIGNED BY _____ [name of person signing, please print]

Signature _____

Office held _____

Address _____

**SERVICE
ENQUIRY FORM
ATTACHMENT A**

[\(Complete a separate Attachment A for each Inlet Point\)](#)

Maximum Daily Quantity (**MDQ**) for acceptance by GGT at the [following](#) Yarraloola Inlet Point:

[Inlet Point is:](#) _____

		MDQ (TJ/day)
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____

**SERVICE
ENQUIRY FORM
ATTACHMENT B**

(Complete a separate Attachment B for each Outlet Point)

Maximum Daily Quantity (**MDQ**) for acceptance by GGT at the following Outlet Point:

Outlet Point is: _____

Pipeline distance from Inlet Point: _____ km

		MDQ (TJ/day)
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____

APPENDIX 2.2 - ORDER FORM

SERVICE ORDER FORM

As required by clause 6 of the Access Arrangement, a Prospective User that wishes to apply for a Service must observe the process outlined in the GGT Information Package.

TO: Level 8, Australia Place
15-17 William Street
PERTH WA 6000

1. USER (Name): _____
2. ABN: _____
3. REGISTERED ADDRESS: _____

4. COMMENCEMENT DATE: _____
5. INITIAL TERMINATION DATE: _____
6. OPTION EXERCISE DATE (IF ANY)
7. EXTENDED TERMINATION DATE (IF ANY)
8. INLET POINT (refer Attachment A). _____
9. OUTLET POINT(S) (refer Attachment B). _____
10. MDQ for acceptance at Inlet Point (refer Attachment A).
11. MDQ to be delivered at Outlet Point (refer Attachment B).
12. CONNECTION CHARGE: \$ _____
13. ACCOUNT ESTABLISHMENT CHARGE: \$ _____
14. ANNUAL ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT CHARGE: \$ _____
15. TOLL TARIFF \$ _____
16. THROUGHPUT TARIFF \$ _____
17. CAPACITY RESERVATION TARIFF \$ _____
18. AMOUNT OF SECURITY SUM \$ _____

Proposed Revisions to Approved Access Arrangement
Appendix 2 Forms

19. ADDRESS FOR SERVICE OF NOTICES:

GGT:

Level 8, Australia Place
15-17 William Street
PERTH WA 6000

USER:

20. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

The following documents that were attached to the Enquiry Form form part of this Order Form as evidence of the User's legal status, legal capacity and creditworthiness (as required by ~~clause 6.5(e) of the Access Arrangement~~ clause 1.5(e) of the GGT Information Package).

21. USER'S ACCESS TO GAS SUPPLIES AND DELIVERIES

The following documents form part of this Order Form as evidence of the User's ability to meet its obligations under the Service Agreement (as required by ~~clause 6.5(f) of the Access Arrangement~~ clauses 1.5(d) and 1.5(f) of the GGT Information Package).

22. INVESTIGATION COSTS

Signify by ticking appropriate box below whether or not User is prepared, ~~if required by GGT, to contribute~~ pay the reasonable to the costs for GGT to undertake the Investigations referred to in clause ~~6.4 of the Access Arrangement~~ 1.5(b)(2) of the GGT Information Package.

☐ Yes ☐ No

23. DEVELOPABLE CAPACITY COSTS

Signify by ticking appropriate box below whether or not User is prepared, ~~if required by GGT to to contribute~~ to the reasonable costs of GGT providing Developable Capacity as referred to in clause 1.5(b)(2) of the GGT Information Package ~~published separately from the Access Arrangement~~.

☐ Yes ☐ No

24. WARRANTY

The User warrants that all information provided to GGT relating to any Enquiry Form or this Order Form, or to satisfy any Conditions or under or for the purposes of a Service Agreement (including the information contained in any documents attached to and forming part of this Order Form) is true and accurate and is not misleading in any material way (whether by omission or otherwise).

25. ACCESS ARRANGEMENT BINDING

By signing and lodging this Order Form the User acknowledges and agrees that it has read and is bound by the terms and conditions of the Access Arrangement.

26. SERVICE AGREEMENT

If this Order Form is accepted by GGT and the User agrees or is deemed to have agreed to be bound by any Conditions notified under clause ~~8.36.2~~ of the Access Arrangement and clause 1.2 of the GGT Information Package (as detailed in Item 27 of the Order Form or otherwise), the User is bound by the terms of the Service Agreement as constituted by:

- (a) this Order Form and all attachments to it;
- (b) any Conditions notified by GGT (whether on this Order Form or otherwise); and
- (c) the General Terms and Conditions.

DATED the day of

THE COMMON SEAL of [name of User
company and ABN] is affixed in
accordance with its constitution in the
presence of:

.....
Signature of authorised person

.....
Signature of authorised person

.....
Office held

.....
Office held

.....
Name of authorised person
(block letters)

.....
Name of authorised person
(block letters)

Proposed Revisions to Approved Access Arrangement
Appendix 2 Forms

27. 26.CONDITIONS (refer to clause 8.32 of the Access Arrangement and clause 1.2 of the GGT Information Package) [to be completed by GGT]

The following Conditions (which are to be satisfied by the User, at its own cost, unless expressly stated otherwise) apply to this Service Agreement:

This Service Agreement is a **REFERENCE SERVICE AGREEMENT/NEGOTIATED SERVICE AGREEMENT***

(*Delete whichever is inapplicable)

Dated the day of

The Owners and their respective Individual Shares at the date of acceptance of the Order Form are:

Owners	Percentage
Southern Cross Pipelines Australia Pty Limited (ACN 084 521 997)	62.664%
Southern Cross Pipelines (NPL) Australia Pty Ltd (ACN 085 991 948)	25.493%
Alinta DEWAP Pty Ltd (ACN 058 070 689)	11.843%

Accepted for the Owners by GGT as authorised signatory of the Owners

Authorised Signatory of GGT

Position Held

Date

**The User must execute this Order Form under Power of Attorney, common seal or under section 127 of the Corporations Law. If executed under Power of Attorney, the attorney must give an undertaking that they have received no notice of revocation of the Power of Attorney under which they were appointed.*

**SERVICE
ORDER FORM
ATTACHMENT A**

(Complete a separate Attachment A for each Inlet Point)

Maximum Daily Quantity (**MDQ**) for acceptance by GGT at the following Yarraloola Inlet Point:

Inlet Point is:

		MDQ (TJ/day)
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____

**SERVICE
ORDER FORM
ATTACHMENT B**

(Complete a separate Attachment B for each Outlet Point)

Maximum Daily Quantity (**MDQ**) for acceptance by GGT at the following Outlet Point:

Outlet Point is: _____

Pipeline distance from Inlet Point: _____ km

		MDQ (TJ/day)
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____
For Year Commencing	()	_____